17 . Owsley Building. Public Square.
Built around 1880, this Italians building
occupies 4 section of the Public Square
known as the “Bumnt District” because of
adisastrous fire which struck that block of
the Square.

18.. Robertson Building. Public Square.
Buiit in 1878, the Robertson Building is a
two-story, three-bay cor ial striic-

nal Lot 7 and was owned by William Cook.
A portion of the property was used for hitch-
ing horses during the late 1800s. The
Firestone Store has occupied this building
for many years.

24 . Haselden Garage. Lexington Street. '

The Haselden Garage, constructed in the

;:arly twentieth century, sold the first cars in

- the Model T., Hudson-Essex,

ture typical of the Italianate buildings
built on the Public Square during the
period.

19 . Hardware Building. PublicSquare.
This two-story brick commercial build-
ing has brick pilasters which divide the
second story into four sections which
contain elongated windows topped with
pointed Gothic hood moldings. Con-
structed circa 1885,

20 . Blliott Building. Public Square. A
restaurant, grocery, clothing store, har-
ness shop, and hardware store have occu-
pied thislocation since 189 1. The present
building was erected in 1939.

21 . Garrard County Public Library
Annex. Public Square. Located on Lot 7
of the original town plat, the first building
on this site was used as a grocery. One of
the first gasoline stations in Lancaster was
located in the present building that was
erected in 1925. It is now home to the
Kentucky Room of the Public Library and

houses genealogy records for the citizens

of Garrard County.

22 . Garrard County Public Library.
Lexington Street. William Cook, one of
Lancaster's early settlers, founded the
Lancaster Library in 1814. The original
records of the library are now among the
collections of the library. The property
was given tothe Presbyterian Church who
sold it to Govemnor William Owsley: It
served as hislaw office. The building also
served as an IRS collector's office and
was Lancaster’s second Post Office. In
1907, the Lancaster Woman's Club pur-
chased the building and, once again, es-
tablished the Garrard County Library.

23 . Walker-West Building. Lexington
Street. This building is a part of the origi-

Whippet and Willis. It is one of three build-
ings downtown associated with early auto-
mobile transportation. -

25 .The Grand Theater. Lexington Street.
Opened February 12, 1925. The Grand was
known as one of the finest theaters in Ken-
tucky. The building contained an orchestra
pit and piper organ and seated 750.

26 . Boyle-Letcher-Robertson House.
Maple Avenue. Known as the “House of
Congressmen"”, this double pen house was
built of buckeye logs by John Boyle in 1798.
At least four congressmen - Boyle, Samuel
McKee, George Robertson, and Robert P.
Letcher. Counties were named for residents
of this house.

27 . Lancaster Elementary School. Lex-
ington Street. The public school of Lancas-
ter was established in 1895. Originally the
site of the Female College of 1884, the
property was secured for the graded school
in 1189952 The present building was constructed
in 1912.

28 . Gov. William O. Bradley Homesite.
Lexington Street. On this site, President '

Abraham Lincoln’s ambassador to Colum-
bia, South America, Alan A. Burton, built
his “Love Nest Cottage™ for hig bride. Gov-
emor William O. Bradley bought the house
in 1885. He owned the home until 1909. The
house, known as “The House of Sever

Gables”, was demolished in 1985. A histori¢

marker is located on the Lancaster Elemen-
tary School lawn.

29 . Wherrit House. Lexington Street.One ;

of the oldest homes in Lancaster, this log
home was built between 1800-1819 and is
one of four log homes that still remain from
the founding of Lancaster, Kentucky.

30 . Hotel Walker Site. Public Square, This
three-brick structure was built in 1885 by Cap-
tain Sam Miller. The building bumed in the late

nineteenth century and was rebuilt by the Zim-

mers who operated it as the Kengarlan Hotel.
The Classic Revival building featured a two-
story porch supported by two pairs of Doric

sup|
. columns. The building wad demolished in 1989.

31 . First Lancaster Post Office. Richmond
Street. William Williams and his wife, Sophia,
owned this home in 1825 which was used as a

 residenice and a post office until the mid-nine-

teenth century.

32 . The Newspaper Building. Richmond
Street. The only Queen Anne commercial struc-
ture in Lancaster was builtin 1889. The building
features a second story bay window with decora-

- tive garlands adoming its facade. On the upper

floor, ithas three-part windows with round arched
moldings, a metal comice; and on the first floor,
cast iron columns.

. 33.G.T.Abner Bullding. Public Square. One

of five Classical Revival buildings on the south-
east comer of the square, this two-story brick
commercial structure was constructed about 1865
and survived a devastating fire in 1891.

34 . Owsley-Shanks Building. Public Square.
This six-bay two-story brick commercial struc-
ture has a metal parapet with medallions. The
building originally on this lot was one of several
that bumed in a fire in 1891.

35 . McRoberts Drug Store. Public Square.R.

E. McRoberts built his drug store business in the
1880s and survived two fires which completely
destroyed his buildings. The new building was
constructed in 1898.

36 . The National Bank Building and the
. Robinson Hardware Building. Public Square.

This section of four buildings was constructed
around 1868. Several businesses occupied this

. section of the square including the bank, dry
- goods store, grocery store, restaurants, and cloth-

ing store. The National Bank of Lancaster bought
the entire section in the 1980s and completely
restored it in 1987.

37 . Garrard County Jail Museum. Stanford

Street. Constructed in 1873, the Garrard County -

Jail is a two-story brick Italianate structure with
.a limestone foundation, low shipped roof, and

overhanging eaves. The Garrard County

Historical Society, the Garrard County Ant
Clubandthe Lancaster Women's Clubhave
renovated the interior of the building and
currently share this facility. It is also a

;nuscum of Garrard County historical arti-
acts.

38 . The Male Academy. South Campbell
Street. One of the first schools in Lancaster
was the Male Academy built by the Masons
between 1806 and 1815. The present build-
ing was constructedin 1875 and today serves
ag a very fine restaurant.

39 . The Methodist Episcopal Church.
Stanford Street. The comerstone of this
Gothic Revival style building is dated 1896.
One of the outstanding features are its thir-
teen stained glass windows which grace the
facades of the building.

40 . The Mason Hotel-Thompson and

Morrow Hardware. Stanford Street. The
Mason Hotel, built circa 1840, is one of the
earliest commercial buildings still left stand-
ing downtown Lancaster. Located one block
off the square, it was a popular establish-
ment when the court was in session. On the
north side, an alley led to a large door and
several stone steps that opened to the saloon
in the basement. : &

Many thanks to Pat Ballard and Helen
Powell for their assistance with this proj-
ecl.

This map was printed as a public

service by The Garrard County News,
P.O. Box 292, Lancaster, Ky 40444
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1- Garrard County Courthouse. Public
Square. Built shortly after the Civil War in
1868, Garrard County’s third Courthouse
building blends features of both the Greek
Revival and Ttalianate styles. The Courthouse
presents a two-story brick facade omamented
on the north and east by massive two-story
pedimentporticoes. The first story of the porch
features three-bay arched loggias made from
sandstone. The second story has elaborate
fluted columns with Corinthian capitols.

2 Old City Hall/Fire Station. PublicSquare.
The first floor of this Italianate building is dis-
tinctive on the Public Square with its three
arched openings which were originally used
by fire wagons. The building was completed
shortly after the Civil War.

3- Haselden Hardware Building. Public
Square. For over 100 years, Lancaster's ma-
jorretailing establishments were located here.
Distinguished by its elongated upstairs win-
dows, hood moldings and metal conice, this
structure presently serves as an annex to the
Garrard County Courthouse.

4- Stormes’ Drug Store. Public Square,
Once owned by the Stormes family, one of
Lancaster's most civic-minded families, this
former drug store building features a first-
floor, cast-iron storefront complete with col-
umns. Leaded glass is found in the transom
over the first-floor display windows as well as
the door leading to the second story apart-
ments. Build circa 1855.

5- Hat Factory Site. Danville Street. This
Italianate-style building, constructed in 1886,
replaced a log house which contained one of
the first hat factories in Kentucky.

6- First Lancaster Presbyterian Church.
Danville Street. This beautiful Gothic Revival
sanctuary isthe oldest brick church in Lancas-
ter. Built in 1879, it displays a three-story
Gothic tower and arched stained-glass win-
dows with stone sills. A “kilbin" pipe organ
was installed in 1933, donated by Mrs. Mamie
Stormes. !

F Lancaster Post Office. Danville Street. In

1917, an appropriation of $50,000 was ob-
tained by Senator William O. Bradley of
Lancaster to erect Lancaster’s fourth Post
Office Building on this site.
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8 Jennings-Salter House. Danville Street. Flem-
ish bond brickwork and shuttered recesses on either
side of the front door distinguish this 1821-25
house. Its former owner, Michael Salter, served in
the American Revolution as a drummer boy.

9 Arabia J. Brown House. Danville Street. The
original portion of this hewn log structure is per-
fectly square. Arabia Brown, who bought the prop-
erty in 1818, assisted Daniel Boone in surveying
the Commonwealth of Kentucky.

10 Lackey Property. Danville Street. Builtin the
early 1920°s, this one-story brick structure is one of
three early twentieth century commercial buildings
related to car repair and maintenance.

11- Marksbury-Tillet House. Danville Street.

" One of seven log structures built during the early
" development of Lancaster around 1825. It consists

of two rectangular log pens joined by a wide hall.

12- Lancaster Hospital Company. Danville
Street. Between 1910-1912, this brick building
served as the Lancaster Hospital Company. In
1929, it was used as aboarding house and was later
called the Lancaster Hotel Company.

13 Thomas Bland House. Danville Street. The
oldest brick residence in the commercial district,
thé Thomas Bland house was built in 1818. It is a
two-story, three bay structure with Flemish bond
brickwork, stone foundation, and a molded brick
water table.

14- Garrard County Deposit Bank. Danville
Street. Erected about 1874, this two-story, four-
bay brick building served as the Garrard County
Deposit Bank. In 1882, J.C. Thompson operated a
jewelry store in this building. This building served
as the third Lancaster Post Office from 1909 to
1917.

15 Citizens’ National Bank Counting and Board
Room. Danville Street. This Italianate building
was erected about 1880 after a portion of the block
was destroyed by fire. It features metal sills and
cornice as wellas sandstone keystones inthe arched
windows.

16 Citizens’ National Bank. Public Square. The
tallest building in Lancaster, this impressive three-
story, Italianate building boasts especially fine cast-

. iron detailing including the comice with dentils and

brackets and a free-standing Corinthian column on
the comer by the entrance. Constructed in 1882.




